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Malave, Erin
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From: Maurice Amiel [maurice@topsville.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:08 AM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: V093912
Erin,

Thanks for your reply. The updated address is :

Topsville, Inec.

10370 USA Today Way

Miramar, F1 33025

Business name is Topsville, Inc. and the document # is V09912 Af you want the updated tel. # it

1$ 954-378-1130.

Pls confirm that you will update this information in the records.

Thanks very much.
Rgds,
Maurice Amiel

Maurice Amiel
Topsville, Ine.

10370 USA Today Way
Miramar, FI 33025
Tel: 954-378-1130
Direct: 954-378-1153
Fax: 954-430-5444
maurice@topsville.com

www.topsville.com

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Maurice Amiel
Subject: RE: V09912

Please reply with the upduted information. Please inelude your business name and/ or dociment

wirnber.

Firin M. Malave
Amendments

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State vatues
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
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for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Maurice Amiel [mailto:maurice@topsville.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: V09912

Please send me the form to make an address change.
Thanks

Maurice Amiel
Topsville, Ine.

10370 USA Today Way
Miramar, FI 33025
Tel: 954-378-1130
Direct: 954-378-1153
Fax: 954-430-5444
maurice@topsville.com
www.topsyille.com
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